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Sims, Timothy E.

From: Maldonado, Marilyn E.

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 10:25 AM
To: Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: 666589

Tim,

I have received the close out package for Blue Sky Business Park Project # 666589, however | cannot release financial
Guaranty without the Grading & Drainage Certification. Do you have a G & D for this project?

dMaxilyn gfaldonado

Construction Contract Specialist
JPlanning Department| Design Review
Phone: 9243997

dFax: 924-3440
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2nd Level (on the west side from the entry area)
600 2nd St. NW Suite 201
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September 27, 2007
Richard Dineen
Kevin Curran, Esq.
Page 2

6. All correspondence with any governmental authorities having ownership,
control and/or oversight over the drainage systems servicing Tract T-4 Vista
del Norte;

7. Any contracts for the maintenance of the drainage systems servicing

Tract 4 Vista del Norte;

8. Any correspondence relating to the maintenance of the drainage systems

servicing Tract-4 Vista del Norte.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your prompt attention to
this matter,

Sincerely,
BAUMAN, DOW

By
Chris‘tdpréervp. autman

CPB/pfs
cc: Client



Molly C. Mchtosh, Of Counsel

(Qeocale

O C}g %,‘ el
BA ; DOW & LEON Street Address:
Christopher P. Baman A PROFESSIONAL CORFORATION 7309 Indian School Rd,, NE
Mark C. Dow Albuguerque, NM 87110
Alberto A. Ledn T ,
Lalita Devarakonda cl%;;o:n;b 55‘;);3838}’9'2191 Mailing Address:
Simone M. Seiler E-Mail: cpbl@bdllawirm,com Post Office Box 30684

Albuguerque, NM 87190-0684

September 27, 2007

VIA FACSIMILE AND US MAIL
Mr. Richard Dineen FAX #: (505) 924-3339

Planning Director
City of Albuquerque Planning Department

Kevin Curran, Esq. FAX #: (505) 924-3440
City Attorney

City of Albuquerque Planning Department

600 Second Street NW

Albuguerque, NM 87102

RE: Custodian of Public Records
Gentlemen:
_ Pursuant to the New Mexico Public Records Act (§§14-2-1 et seq. NMSA 1978),
request is made for inspection and copying of all records relating to the improvements

made to

Tract T-4 Vista Del Norte (Blue Sky Business Park)
Project NO. 666589 / City Engineer

| Without limiting the breadth of this request, the following documents are
specifically requested:

All engineering studies;
All drainage plans and studies;
All contracts with contractors, engineers and other professionals relating to

W=

N © the construction of the road improvements and for the provision of drainage
> for said improvements;

4. All correspondence relating to the construction of the road improvements and
drainage contiguous to said improvements;

5. All agreements with any governmental authorities which own, control and/or
have oversight over the drainage systems servicing Tract T-4 Vista del Norte;
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